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April 10, 1996
Mr. M. S. Tuckman
Senior Vice President

i Nuclear Generation
Duke Power Company

>

P. O. Box 1006
Charlotte, NC 28201

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION,
UNITS.1 AND 2, MCGUIRE NUCLEAR STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 - l
REMOVAL OF ACCELERATED TESTING AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR

'

! EMERGENCY DIESEL GENERATORS (TAC NOS. M94276, M94277, M94278,
M94279)t

Dear Mr. Tuckman: |

By letter dated December 14, 1995, you requested amendnents to Facility
.

' Operating Licenses NPF-9, NPF-17, NPF-35, and NPF-52 for McGuire and Catawba
| Nuclear Stations, Technical Specifications Section 3/4.8, " Electrical Power

Systems." The changes are being made to incorporate guidance and.

recommendations contained in NUREG-1366, " Improvements to Technical
|" , Specifications Surveillance Requirements,". Generic Letter (GL) 93-05, "Line-

Item Technical Specifications Improvements to Reduce Surveillance Requirements ;
! s for Testing During Power'0perations," GL 94-01, " Removal of Accelerated i

! ( 'iesting and Special Reporting Requirements for Emergency Diesel Generators," '

i and NUREG-1431, " Revised Standard Technical Specifications for Westinghouse
|p PWRs."; 1

,
o , -

L The'NRC staff has identified additional information, as set forth in the
!;- m Enclosure, that is necessary,for us to continue our review..<
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s - Sincerely,
!
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;1

/s/ ;1

Herbert N. Berkow, Director- -

Project Directorate 11-2 :

'?604120299 960410 Division of Reactor Projects - I/II '

l'DR ADOCK 0500 3 Of% dMm RMw R@N |

Docket Nos. 50-413, 50-414, 50-369
and 50-370

Enclosure: Request for Additional Information

cc w/ encl: See next page
|
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4 UNITED STATES*

g- j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON, D.C. 20086 4 001

,%+, 8.....p April 10, 1996
|!

Mr. M. S. Tuckman
Senior Vice President
Nuclear Generation
Duke Pcwer Company

|

P.' O. Box 1006 l

Charlotte, NC 28201
4

SUBJECT: _ REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION,
UNITS 1 AND 2, MCGUIRE NUCLEAR STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 -
REMOVAL OF ACCELERATED TESTING AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR
EMERGENCY DIESEL GENERATORS (TAC NOS. M94276, M94277, M94278,

!

M94279) '

Dear Mr. Tuckman:

By letter dated December 14, 1995, you requested amendments to Facility
Operating Licenses NPF-9, NPF-17, NPF-35, and NPF-52 for McGuire and Catawba '

Nuclear Stations, Technical Specifications Se tion 3/4.8, " Electrical Power
Systems." The changes are being made to incorporate guidance and

;
recommendations contained in NUREG-1366, " Improvements to Technical
Specifications Surveillance Requirements," Generic Letter (GL) 93-05, "Line-
Item Technical Specifications Improvements to Reduce Surveillance Requirements ;
for Testing During Power Operations," GL 94-01, " Removal of Accelerated

|
Testing and Special Reporting Requirements for Emergency Diesel Generators,"

'

and NUREG-1431, " Revised Standard Technical Specifications for Westinghouse
PWRs."

The NRC staff has identified additional information, as set forth in the~
Enclosure, that is necessary for us to continue our review.

1

Sincerely, |

!

/ / !

vbS -

hrertN.Berkow, Director
Project Directorate II-2

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II .

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation )
Docket Nos. 50-413, 50-414, 50-369

and 50-370

Enclosure: Request for Additional Information

cc w/ enc 1: See next page
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McGuire Nuclear Station
Duke Power Company Catawba Nuclear Station

cc:
Mr. Paul R. Newton Mr. Dayne H. Brown, Director
Legal Department (PB05E) Department of Environmental, l
Duke Power Company Health and Natural Resources
422 South Church Street Division of Radiation Protection
Charlotte, North Carolina 28242-0001 P. O. Box 27687 |

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7687
County Mt. nager of Mecklenburg County
720 East Fourth Street
Charlotte, North Carolina 28202 Ms. Karen E. Long

Assistant Attorney General i
Mr. J. E. Snyder North Carclina Department of
Regulatory Compliance Manager Justice
Duke Power Company P. O. Box 629
McGuire Nuclear Site Raleigh, North Carolina 27602
12700 Hagers Ferry Road
Huntersville, North Carolina 28078 Mr. G. A. Copp

Licensing - EC050
J. Michael McGarry, III, Esquire Duke Power Company
Winston and Strawn 526 South Church Street
1400 L Street, NW. Charlotte, North Carolina 28242-0001
Washington, DC 20005

Regional Administrator, Region II
Senior Resident Inspector U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
c/o U. S. Nuclear Regulatory 101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900

Commission Atlanta, Georgia 30323
12700 Hagers Ferry Road
Huntersville, North Carolina 28078 Elaine Wathen

Lead REP Planner
Mr. Peter R. Harden, IV Division of Emergency Management
Account Sales Manager 116 West Jones Street
Westinghouse Electric Corporation Raleigh, North Carolina 27603-1335
Power Systems Field Sales
P. O. Box 7288 Mr. T. Richard Puryear
Charlotte, North Carolina 28241 Owners Group (NCEMC)

Duke Power Company
Dr. John M. Barry 4800 Concord Road
Mecklenburg County York, South Carolina 29745
Department of Environmental

Protection
700 N. Tryon Street
Charlotte, North Carolit.a 28202

. - .
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Duke Power Company McGuire Nuclear Station i

Catawba Nuclear Station |

cc:
Mr. M. S. Kitlan North Carolina Electric Membership !
P.egulatory Compliance Manager Corporation
Duke Power Company P. O. Box 27306
4800 Concord Road Raleigh, North Carolina 27611
York, South Carolina 29745

l
Senior Resident Inspector |North Carolina Municipal Power 4830 Concord Road |Agency Number 1 York, South Carolina 29745 |

1427 Headowwood Boulevard i

P. O. Box 29513 Mr. William R. McCollum i
Raleigh, North Carolina 27626-0513 Site Vice President |

Catawba Nuclear Station
County Manager of York County Duke Power Company
York County Courthouse 4800 Concord Road
York, South Carolina 29745 York, South Carolina 29745

Richard P. Wilson, Esquire Mr. T. C. McMeekin
Assistant Attorney General Vice President, McGuire Site |
South Carolina Attorney General's Duke Power Company |

Office 12700 Hagers Ferry Road
P. O. Box 11549 Huntersville, North Carolina 28078
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Piedmont Municipal Power Agency I
121 Village Drive
Greer,. South Carolina 29651

Saluda River Electric
P. O. Box 929
Laurens, South Carolina 29360

Max Batavia, Chief
Bureau of Radiological Health
South Carolina Department of

Health and Environmental Control
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29201
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
|

| ELECTRICAL POWER SYSTEM TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
'

.

MCGUIRE. UNITS 1 AND 2

; CATAWBA. UNITS 1 AND 2

|
,-

3

1 1. For the full-load rejection test, the new improved Standard Technical
| Specifications (TS) (NUREG-1431) allows a load range for the EDG between
j 90 and 100% of the continuous rating while operating at a power factor

between 0.8 and 0.9. McGuire has proposed to use the load range between
90 and 100% when performing this test but has neglected to include the;

recommended power factor. If the McGuire's TS are to be consistent with
: the NUREG-1431, a power factor of 0.8 to 0.9 must.be used during this
: test. What power factor, if any, will be used during this test?

2. The new Improved Standard TS (NUREG-1431) states that the endurance test
for the EDG should demonstrate full-load carrying capability at a power
factor between 0.8 and 0.9 for an interval of not less than 24 hours, of
which 2 hours are at a load equal to 105 to 110% of the continuous
rating of the emergency diesel generator, and 22 hours are at a load ;

equal to 90 to 100% of its continuous rating. McGuire has proposed to
use the 90 to 100% load recommended in the NUREG during the 22-hour
portion of the test but has neglected to use the recommended power
factor of 0.8 to 0.9. If McGuire's TS are to be consistent with
NUREG-1431 while performing the endurance test, a power factor of 0.8 to
0.9 must be used. What power factor, if any, will be used during this
test?

3. The licensee is proposing to delete the requirement of verifying that
the auto-connected.1 cads to each diesel generator do not exceed the
2-hour rating. How is this requirement satisfied (i.e., calculation or
testing). Is there a plant document that requires updating this test or
calculation as bus loading changes?

4. The licensee is proposing to insert the following statement into the TS
Bases:

"Since the McGuire emergency diesel generator manufacturer (Nordberg) is
no longer in business, McGuire engineering is the designer of record.
Therefore, the term " manufacturer's (or vendor) recommendations" is
taken to mean recommendations as determined by McGuire engineering (with
specific industry Nordberg input as available) that were intended for
nuclear class diesel service taking into account McGuire diesel
generator maintenance and operating history and industry experience
where applicable."

ENCLOSURE

__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



.-. . . - - - . . - -- - . _ _ - . _ - -

'

4

2--

\

!

The staff would expect that the licensee, in the absence of manufacture l

guidance, would use prudent engineering judgment when conducting
testing, preventive, and corrective maintenance on the EDG. However, i

this does not require the removal of the " manufacturer's !

recommendations" or " vendors recommendations" from the McGuire TS. It )
is the staff's opinion that the licensee can accomplish the same thing
without the proposed change to'the McGuire TS. The staff suggests a
modification to the proposed insert, similar to the following:

"Since the McGuire emergency diesel generator manufacturer (Nordberg) is
no longer in business, McGuire engineering is the designer of record.
Therefore, in the absence of manufacturer recommendations, McGuire
engineering will determine what is the appropriate actions required for
the nuclear class diesel service taking into account McGuire diesel
generatcr maintenance and operating history and industry experience
where applicable."
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